CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK

P.0. BOX 940, 207 NW PLEASANT ST., MYRTLE CREEK OR 97457
(541) 863-3171 FAX (541) 863-6851

MYRTLE CREEK PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

March 26, 2024 City Hall Council Chambers
5:30 PM 207 NW Pleasant Street
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Chairperson Angel Smith
Commissioners Sharon Umphlett, Cecil Earp, Bill Umphlett

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. OATH OF OFFICE
3.1 New Planning Commissioner Cathey Wragg

4, APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
4.1 Planning Commission Minutes February 27, 2024

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - MATTERS OF PUBLIC CONCERN
Any person may discuss matters of general public concern, which fall within the purview of
the Planning Commission, except that matters which are subject to quasi-judicial
proceedings may not be discussed under this item of the agenda.

6. NEW BUSINESS
6.1 Public Hearing — Zone Change Request

7. PLANNING ACTIVITIES REPORT
8. GOOD OF THE ORDER
9. ADJOURNMENT

& & AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES NOTICE & #

As part of public policy, the City of Myrtle Creek will attempt to provide
public accessibility to services, programs, and activities. If
accommodation is needed to participate at this meeting, please contact
the City of Myrtle Creek at 863-3171, at least 48 hours prior to the
scheduled meeting time.



CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK

Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission

February 27, 2024

Council Chambers, 207 NW Pleasant St, Myrtle Creek, Oregon
PRESIDING OFFICER: Chairman Angel Smith

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Sharon Umphlett, Tommy Earp, Bill Umphlett

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:
A quorum was present during this meeting.
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: City Administrator Lonnie Rainville, City
Recorder Joanna Bilbrey
CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
OATH OF OFFICE

Bill Umphlett took the Oath of Office and was sworn onto the Planning Commission.

SELECTION OF OFFICERS

Motion was made by Commissioner Tommy Earp to nominate Angel Smith as Planning Commission
Chair. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharon Umphlett. Discussion: No discussion took place.
Vote: Motion passed unanimously.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bill Umphlett to nominate Sharon Umphlett as Planning
Commission Vice Chair. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Tommy Earp. Discussion: No

discussion took place.
Vote: Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF JANUARY 23, 2024, MINUTES:

Motion was made by Commissioner Sharon Umphlett to approve minutes from January 23, 2024.
Motion was seconded by Commissioner Tommy Earp. Discussion: No discussion took place.
Vote: Motion passed unanimously.




PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - MATTERS OF PUBLIC CONCERN:
No public participation.

NEW BUSINESS

Public Work Session — Discussion was held on the need for modification to the current City of Myrtle
Creek zoning code to conform to House Bill 3395. To comply with House Bill 3395 the City of Myrtle
Creek will need to amend the Zoning Code and the Comprehensive Plan. The minimum requirement that
the City of Myrtle Creek needs to meet is making duplexes allowable in all residential zones. The
Planning Commission can suggest further changes that they would like to see made to our code during
this review process. The goals for this process include amending the City’s Comprehensive Plan, its
Ordinances and Code to meet the requirements set by HB 3395, to update the language of the
Comprehensive plan, Ordinances, and code to encompass housing make-up language that meets todays
standards, and to allow housing standards that best meet the needs of the City of Myrtle Creek while
meeting state requirements.

Council Chair Smith asked for public comment or concern, there was no public comment given.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

City Administrator Lonnie Rainville shared about the progress on Klimback. The developer will be
receiving the final plat, and it should be presented to the City for signature within the next couple of
weeks. The construction of the new homes will begin shortly after that. The non-wet utilities are going
in on the Tessia Hills subdivision. Knife River should begin paving in April.

GOOD OF THE ORDER
No items presented.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at 5:58 p.m.

Angel Smith, Chairman

ATTEST:

Joanna Bilbrey
City Recorder



City of Myrtle Creek

Planning Department

207 NW Pleasant St, PO Box 940, Myrtle Creek OR 97457
Phone: (541)-863-3171 ext. 242

e-mail: planning@myrtlecreek.org

March 19, 2024

STAFF REPORT

TO: Planning Commission and Interested Parties

FROM: MYRTLE CREEK PLANNING DEPARTMENT

RE: Myrtle Creek First Assembly of God’s Zone Change Request for Parcel Addressed 186

NE Division St from C-2, Neighborhood Commercial to R3, High Density Residential.
Planning File No. 2024-MC013.

STAFF EXHIBITS:

Zone Change Application

Current Zone Map

Proposed Amended Zone Map

Vicinity Map

Affidavit of Mailing for Public Hearing
Notice of Publication in Paper of record
DLCD PAPA Confirmation

N D om N

Myrtle Creek First Assembly of God Church 1 March 2024












= _ received

City of Myrtle Creek Comblese : 2./g)y024

Planning Department 7
207 NW Pleasant St, PO Box 940, Myrtle Creek OR 97457
Phone: (541)-863-3171 ext. 242

e-mail: planning@myrtlecreek.org

ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION

Request for Plan Map Amendment

The City of Myrtle Creek Comprehensive Plan is the adopted plan for long-range development within the
city. The Myrtle Creek Comprehensive Plan Map describes the land use designations for every parcel
within the Urban Growth Boundary (UGB). Comprehensive Plan Map Amendments change the way the
City's Comprehensive Plan goals and policies are applied to a site. A Comprehensive Plan change is used
to change the land use designation of property on the official city comprehensive plan map. An example
is changing the designation of an area from low-density residential (R-1) to high-density residential (R-3).

The burden of proof in demonstrating the need for the plan change is on the applicant. Comprehensive
Plan changes will be made as needed to maintain the City of Myrtie Creek's Comprehensive Plan as an

up-to-date guideline for community growth and development.

Note: Requests for zoning map amendments may be considered concurrently with a
comprehensive plan map amendment. Zone changes within the City of Myrtle Creek must comply
with the Comprehensive Land Use Map.

Please submit the following:

W;i\ One (1) completed copy of this form

I;ZL One (1) site plan, drawn to scale, showing the actual dimensions of the lot or parcel and any other
information necessary to adequately describe the intended use of the property/structure. The site
plan shall be at least 8 % “ x 11" in size, and suitable for photocopying.

ﬂ‘ A non-refundable filing fee, as specified in the most recent “City of Myrtle Creek Handbook of Fees
& Charges”, must accompany this application (make check payable to the City of Myrtle Creek).

THIS APPLICATION ACCOMPANIES: _____ Arequest for annexation __X_ A zone change request
Name of Applicant: MY RTLS C/¢Lk bAst A sl of /;n /) Phone: HS5%-R02-601S
’ ), LI ity: /)( 1, Z% 22,2; State: O/ Zip:‘?)"/s‘.?
Applicant’s interest in property@buyer, lessee, etc.):
Title Holder of the subject property: MY RT2E ( Rk A [ Phone: HS ¢-Q02-L0IS
Address: 13,0 exS00Y 16D A8ty 1Y PALE  State: _Qé_ Zip:CDYS ?
Deed wot 1494623 e

PourrerCovmer Pasrar aoe Sownro St

Address:







Is the property located in the 100 year flood plain? If so, describe which portions:
NO

Are there any covenants or deed restrictions on this property? Z@ If yes, please attach a copy

PROPOSED ZONE CHANGE (AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING MAP)

PRESENT ZONING: (_LOMMNSA LI AL REQUESTED ZONE CLASSIFICATION: J g ng [/ I&ZT AL

A change in Zoning District boundaries and the addition of further Districts may be made upon
determination by the City Council that the public necessity, convenience, or general welfare will be best
served by the requested zone change or any portion thereof. Subject to the public need to change,
compliance with the Comprehensive Plan of the City will be considered not only in terms of land use, but
also in terms of the goals and policies of the Plan.

Application for a zone change requires a Public Hearing in accordance with Oregon law. After following
the hearing procedures and listening to testimony, the Planning Commission will make a recommendation
to the City Council for approval or denial. At the next regular Council meeting following receipt of the
recommendation, the Council shall give the Planning Commission’s recommendation such weight as in
the Council's sole discretion it feels is appropriate. The Council shall either grant the application in whole
or in part by adoption of Findings and by the adoption of the ordinance or deny the same by appropriate
Findings of Fact which explains the justification for the decision.

The factors that will be considered include, among others, the various characteristics of the various areas
of the City; the suitability of the areas for particular land uses and improvements; the existing land uses
and improvements in the area; trends in land improvement; density of development; property values; the
needs of economic enterprises in the future development of the City; needed access to particular sites in
the area; natural resources and prospective needs for development thereof, and the public need for
healthful, safe, aesthetic surroundings and conditions.

IN ALL LAND USE PROCEEDINGS, THE “BURDEN OF PROOF” IS UPON THE APPLICANT - IN OTHER
WORDS, THIS REQUEST MUST BE SUPPORTED BY PROOF WHICH DEMONSTRATES THAT IT
CONFORMS TO THE APPLICABLE ELEMENTS OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND OTHER
RELEVANT STANDARDS AND CRITERIA.

Completion of the following statements will assist you in presenting your request to the Planning
Commission and City Council.

s 4 Describe the proposed use:

OuR CIuort DRoBSRTT 1S 47 OS] Tt LommSriac. Culd
/59-31/3 1S I /Qg‘@u ey %8 Jo8-D D/VMM&_MM
W v SALS LT, #rf) Wourd 88 Arcpplink, 0ot VAYRY,
MeH ot MOLE BT ATIA 10 SSel, AL JHERE AL HidSES

A ARDyad) [T And) PROPCETY IS ARLAA 7 TD 1t on) Al Wt
LS Peppecie? Suimsh FoR THIS.

3 '




2 Explain why you feel that this proposal is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the
objectives of the Zoning Ordinance and other applicable policies of the City:

THE -2 1905 2osynds 1WErRE AT Fold 100url) Sauhed
A Luusp @ Sash Pt ud AT DulisxéS pf A Sondbié FAnurty
DLM?LL;M) 1T LS Acco Db 70 PLoiS AROUM) 1T 1S 20480
Fold 105 pmac C R puws) Uousind SrruczoBES. Aa W 1Ld)
BT 10 wird ¢ P DasAsR 77y # ]ﬂyjm_@mﬂzé?//ﬂz

StPuciurl pmonbSi Merm S,

3 Explain how the public need would be best served by changing the zoning classification of the
property under consideration as compared with other available property:

T o N8 Assr $epush) il T Cast/) jA) (pamaaiasnd
R insamenr. STLE HMomES THAT Subbound 157

4. Why is the property in question suited for the use requested:
IT A8 LG TIES A2RANYT oa) SiTE 0/ ATALALLE /D
Conaser 0 1748 Lsust #nd) CRound) i€ o) P
Foundianond o As i




REQUIRED SIGNATURE(S):

| hereby certify that | am the applicant named herein and that | have familiarized myself with the rules and
regulations with respect to preparing and filing this application and that the statements contained herein
and the information attached are in all respects true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

In signing this application, | hereby grant the City of Myrtle Creek or its representative my permission to
enter and evaluate my property for the purpose of processing this application.

Signatufe of All Ow :
1 ﬂn L ?:ém sl SUIGSEHSH Daie Spusabi§

Signature Printed Name
Phone

Pohoylod maems (osston @457

Address

2
Signature Printed Name
Phone
Address
3.
Signature Printed Name
Phone
Address
4,
Signature Printed Name
Phone
Address
For Office Use Only
Date Received: Received By:
Date Complete: Accepted as complete by:
Date Fee Received: Fee Amount:




Tax Account: R16342
Legal: TRACT M&B V113 P507D,

186 NE Division Current Zone e xoswames oo

N
Legend w#e
2024_MC_Zones 2
Zone

[ -1 Central Business District
Neighborhood

B c2 Commercial

B 3 General Commerdial

[ Jam Generel Manufacturing

B rt Low Density Residential
Medium Density

Cr2 Residential

[Irs3 High Density Residential

B rH Residential Hillside
Special Dist./Community

B so/cs o

D Subject Parcel




Tax Account: R16342
Legal: TRACT M&B V113 P507D,

186 NE Division Proposed Zone oot

Legend w%,;

2024_MC_Zones o

Zone
[Cca Central Business District

Neighborhood
Commercial

=i

Il c3 General Commercial
[Jem General Manufacturing
[CIrt
=
=l

Low Density Residential

Medium Density
Residential

- High Density Residential
B ru Residential Hillside

Special Dist./Community
I so/cs i

0

Subject Parcel




VACINITY MAP

Issue: Zone Change
Address: 186 NE Division
Tax Account: R16342
Map# 29-05W-27BB-01400

creen

Bureau, US!

NE Orchard Dr

NE Maple Ave

NE Division St

NE Maple Ave

1

Esri Com

unity Maps

Ind

OpenStjeetMap, Niicrl

METI/NASA,

=SNG
:

LEGEND w+s

S

Subject Property

0.6

0 ;
e Miles



BEFORE THE MYRTLE CREEK PLANNING DEPARTMENT

In the matter of Myrtle Creek First
Assembly of God request for Zone Change
on property addressed

186 NE Division St, Myrtle Creek OR

)Notice of Planning Commission Public
Hearing

JFile No. 2024-MC002

)

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

)
)
STATE OF OREGON )
)ss.
County of Douglas )

I, Lonnie Rainville, being first duly sworn on oath, depose and say:

That | am employed by the City of Myrtle Creek, as the City Administrator.

On the 7th day of March 2024, in the capacity of my employment, | mailed the attached,
Notice of Planning Commission Public Hearing dated same, in an envelope, individually
addressed to each person at the address listed on the attachment.

These envelopes were then sealed, and postage was appropriately applied then on the same

date with the postage thereon fully paid, delivered to the mail to the United States Post Office
around 2:00 p.m.

Lonnie Rainville,
City Administrator

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 7th day of March, 2024.

@Dmlma e

Sng ature of Notary ﬁ ’>







Lonnie Rainville

From: DLCD Plan Amendments <plan.amendments@dicd.oregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 11:22 AM

To: planner

Subject: Confirmation of PAPA Online submittal to DLCD

Myrtle Creek

Your notice of a proposed change to a comprehensive plan or land use regulation has been received by the Oregon
Department of Land Conservation and Development.

Local File #: 2024MC-002

DLCD File #: 001-24

Proposal Received: 1/29/2024

First Evidentiary Hearing: 2/26/2024

Final Hearing Date: 3/19/2024

Submitted by: lrainville

If you have any questions about this notice, please reply or send an email to plan.amendments@dlcd.oregon.gov.






